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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 4:47 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SKG2085A (DOA: 18/05/2019) [External 

Confidential]

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

 
G.Nivitha| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 12:05 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: FW: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SKG2085A (DOA: 18/05/2019) [External Confidential] 

 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 

Our Ref        : 18/19/19/VP05/021827 
 
 

Dear Nivitha, 
 

Please proceed as requested. 
 
At the same time, please arrange for the case handler assess liability before proceeding with 

Direct Settlement as our insured is also claiming against the third party.  
  

 
 
Best Regards 

Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
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Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) [mailto:chmamk@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May, 2019 11:29 AM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG 
Subject: RE: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SKG2085A (DOA: 18/05/2019) [External Confidential] 

 

Hi Mr Gerald, 

 

Our Selection as follow : 

 

9) Ong Hwee Jie (LKK) 

 

* Survey to be arranged at our Ang Mo Kio workshop. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Rgds 

Dorlyn Li 

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) 

Tel : 64812001 

 

 

 

 

On Tue May 28 2019 10:59:39 GMT+0800 (Malay Peninsula Standard Time) GERALD POH 

WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote: 

---------- Original Message ---------- 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
  
Dear Dorlyn 

  
Please see list of motor surveyors below and revert to us :- 

  
  

1 Paul Thanapal – Quantum 

2 Choo Beng Hai – Quantum 

3 Robin Poon – Appraisal Assoc. 

4 Aw Po Huat (Andrew) –Quantum 

5 Ng Chun Wei (Adam)- Quantum   

6 Nicholas Tey – Appraisal Assoc. 

7 Jackson Quek – Appraisal Assoc. 
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8 Steve Chen – LKK  

9 Ong Hwee Jie – LKK 
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As far as liabiity is concerned, our insured is also 

claiming your client.  
  
  

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

From: 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) [mailto:chmamk@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May, 2019 10:39 AM 

To: MT_Claim_SG; ONG LI LI; GERALD POH WEE BIN; chmotor@singnet.com.sg 
Subject: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SKG2085A (DOA: 18/05/2019) 

  

Dear Sir, 

  

OUR CLIENT –   SKG2085A 

DOA           :      18/05/2019 @ 1800HR 

YOUR INSURED :  SDB3308K 

  

  

 (A) Pls provide us your surveyor listing for the selection on the survey. 

  

  

 (B ) Also, please advise on liability and are you agree on DIRECT SETTLEMENT? 

  

  

 Thank you. 

  

  

Regards 

Dorlyn Li 

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 

(AMK Branch) 

Tel :64812001 

Fax : 64821296 
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